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December 29, 2023 

Via E-mail and First Class Mail 

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 
Public Utilities Commission 
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 

Re: Pennichuck Water Works, Inc., Pennichuck East Utility, Inc., and Pittsfield 
Aqueduct Company; DW 23-101 

Dear Chairman Goldner, 

Enclosed for. proper filing with the Public Utilities Commission is an original and six (6) 
copies of the Town of Bedford's Petition for Intervention. 

I hereby certify a copy of the enclosed petition was e-mailed to all parties of record. 

MPC/cab 
Enclosures 
cc: See Service List 

Sincerely, 

M~ P. ~ 
Michael P. Courtney 
mcourtney@uptonhatfield.com 
(603) 224-7791 

10 Centre Street, Concord, NH 03301 
Concord - Peterborough - Portsmouth 



December 29, 2023 
Page2 

ClerksOffice@pub.nh.gov 
suzanne.G.Amidonl@energy.nh.gov 
john.boisvert@pennichuck.com 
mab@nhbrownlaw.com 
chris.countie@pennichuck.com 
Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov 
robyn.j.descoteau@energy.nh.gov 
julia.gagnon@pennichuck.com 
larry.goodhue@pennichuck.com 
david.n.goyette@energy.nh.gov 
jay.kerrigan@pennichuck.com 
tara.king@pennichuck.com 
jayson.p.laflamme@energy.nh.gov 
anthony.j.leone@energy.nh.gov 
karen.j.moran@energy.nh.gov 
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov 
jjs@rathlaw.com 
george.Torres@Pennichuck.com 
donald.ware@pennichuck.com 
matthew.C.Young@energy.nh.gov 
michael.H.Crouse@oca.nh.gov 
mark.h.vatter@oca.nh.gov 




